Community & Economic Development Committee Thursday, May 6, 2021 Public Zoom Meeting - 6:30 PM

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

The Poland CEDC meeting for May 6, 2021, was called to order at 6:30 pm via Zoom, by Committee Chair Jennifer Letourneau. The Chair, as well as members Cyndi Robbins, Norm Davis, Stacey Bsullak, and Sheila Foley, are present. Member Raymond Cloutier and Alternate Member William Eldridge are absent.

Public Attendance: Town Manager Matt Garside, Selectboard member Nate McNally, and Recording Secretary Alex Sirois.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

Nate McNally has been appointed as the new CEDC Liason for the Selectboard. He gives the Committee a brief overview of his background and experience. He is excited to work with the Committee.

MINUTES

April 1, 2021

Vice-Chair Cyndi Robbins makes a motion to accept the minutes for April 1, 2021, as presented, seconded by Member Norm Davis.
VOTE: YES - 5 NO - 0

REPORTS

Financial Report

- Town Manager Matt Garside outlines that in addition to the normal admin payroll expense last month, the only other expenditure was the printing of the new trail maps.
- Member Cyndi makes a motion to accept the financial report, as presented, seconded by Member Sheila Foley. No discussion.
 VOTE: YES - 5 NO - 0

Planning and Development Report

COMMUNICATIONS

GMAC Graphics Bill

Member Norm Davis makes a motion to pay \$500 for graphics work done on the new banners, seconded by Member Sheila Foley. No discussion.
VOTE: YES - 5 NO - 0

Street Decor Bill

 Member Norm Davis makes a motion to pay \$1,623 for additional banners to be hung on Route 26, seconded by Member Sheila Foley. Cyndi notes that two of each style were ordered, and it is her thought that one would be put on each side of town. The Committee will use the same company that installed the banners last time for this install. VOTE: YES - 5 NO - 0

OLD BUSINESS

CEDC Website Update

• Recording Secretary Alex Sirois gives an update on the website project.

Downtown Design Standards

- Amy Segal from Sebago Technics has returned before the Committee with a proposal.
- Amy plans on putting together a presentation to explain each of the components of the standards, which could be done at the next meeting.
 - Vice-Chair Cyndi Robbins asks if it is appropriate to invite the Planning Board to the next meeting.
 - Town Manager Matt Garside will consult with the Code Enforcement Officer to see if there will be any interest.
 - Amy suggests going through the standards first picking them apart, and then see if the Planning Board wants to have a workshop. It might be good to allow the CEDC to first get up to speed on the standards, and then introduce the idea to the Planning Board sooner rather than later. It might make sense to try and have the Planning Board come to the July meeting.
- Amy does think it is still a good idea for her to attend the Business After Hours event to see if anyone has any comments for her.
- Also included in the proposal is money for 3D modeling. This is a great way to create a visual for how the standards work.
- Amy will visit Poland sometime soon to get some photos of the downtown areas to create a presentation.
 - Cyndi would like to be present for this.
 - Matt suggests that this is delayed until after the Selectboard approves of the agreement.
- The goal would be to present the suggested changes to the Planning Board in November.
 - Matt suggests involving a Planning Board liaison in the meantime.
- Cyndi asks if \$9,600 is feasible.
 - Matt informs the Committee an expense like this will need to be approved by the Selectboard, however, he expects they would be okay with the project.
 - Member Norm Davis asks if it is possible to pay for the project out of the current fiscal year's budget before the end of the year.

 Matt does not believe this will be possible, but he can look into it. • Vice-Chair Cyndi Robbins makes a motion to accept the proposal, seconded by Member Norm Davis. No Discussion.

VOTE: YES - 4 NO - 0 Letourneau, missed part of the discussion)

ABSTAINED - 1 (J.

NEW BUSINESS

Business After Hours

- The Spring Business After Hours event will be held on June 16th from 5 PM to 7 PM and will be the first event in the remodeled Poland Spring Water Museum.
- Vice-Chair Cyndi Robbins has created and ordered postcards to be mailed out. Alex will get them out and track RSVPs.
- Cyndi got a liquor license for inside and outside of the building.

Second Quarter Business Recognition Award

- Member Stacey Bsullak thought the decision was made to do this award twice a year instead of four times.
 - Member Sheila Foley agrees.
- This will be delayed until later in the year.

Municipal Park

- Town Manager Matt Garside reports that a workgroup has been formed to begin the process of building a municipal park. This group will be meeting every Monday in May. The goal is to use donations and grant money to construct the park.
- Chair Jennifer Letourneau is wondering if anyone is interested in going to the weekly meetings for the municipal park. She attended the last meeting to get a better understanding of what they are trying to do. Meetings are held on Monday at 6:30 pm at the library.
 - Sheila will attend the meetings.

OTHER

Sewer Project Update

 Town Manager Matt Garside reports that late last week he got a call from the engineers for the sewer project stating that bidding for the project would be pushed until September. This means of course that the project would not be completed until next year. While the bid period was open two companies took out plans for the project and neither intend to submit a bid. The problem is the companies are unable to staff the jobs. They will put out the project in September in hopes that it will be more attractive to companies looking to schedule work for 2022.

PCS Memorial

- Last fall Member Norm Davis was approached by a group of retired teachers from PCS. They would like to have an area where they can plant several trees as a memorial for retired PCS teachers.
- Town Manager Matt Garside wonders why RSU16 can't do that somewhere on the PCS grounds, and Norm does not think they had any interest.
- Matt suggests talking to Scott to see how this might fit into the new municipal park.

RV Manufacturer

 Vice-Chair Cyndi Robbins has been in talks with the State who is helping someone who is looking for a large amount of land for a company that manufactured RVs. The good news is, because of that established relationship they reached out this week asking if Poland Spring Resort would host a mobile COVID vaccine unit. She will send something out as soon as a date is set.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourns at 7:28 pm.

Recorded by: ALS Accepted on: June 3, 2021.